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Mailbox of pp_lahiri

Subject: Re: Request for cancellation of booking (Madhuvanti II)
From: Jai Mishra <jaim@meridiangrouprealty.in> on Mon, 06 May 2019 16:05:42

To: "Pinakpani Lahiri" <pp_lahiri@rediffmail.com>, Kausik Saha <kausik.s@meridiangrouprealty.in>, Meridian Care
<care@meridiangrouprealty.in>

Dear Sir,
we have noted your cancella�on and it will be processed a�er 120 working days. you will receive a
call from our office once the cheque is ready and you need to carry all original documents received
against your applica�on for the flat. The original documents are required to be deposited back at
the �me of cheque collec�on.

Thanks and Regards,
Jai Mishra
Sales Head

Meridian Group | Meridian Plaza, 4th Flr., 209, C. R. Avenue, Kolkata - 700 006
Phone : +91 33 4008 3125 / + 91 33 2269 0626 | Website : www.meridiangrouprealty.in

Save a Paper and Environment: Don't print this mail unless it's necessary. 

From: pp_lahiri@rediffmail.com <pp_lahiri@rediffmail.com> on behalf of Pinakpani Lahiri
<pp_lahiri@rediffmail.com>
Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 9:39 AM
To: Jai Mishra; Kausik Saha; Meridian Care
Subject: Request for cancella�on of booking (Madhuvan� II)
 
Dear Sir / Madam

We, Pinakpani Lahiri & Dola Lahiri hereby inform you that we  booked one unit for your Project Name: MERIDIAN AAMAR
BARI, Building Name: MADHUVANTI MADHUVANTI II, Unit No -2, Floor No 2nd through booking No 296 dated 5th
October 2016 hereby inform you that due to some personal financial issue we want to cancel our booking. 

You are requested to accept our request and make the necessary arrangement to refund our 100% amount which we have
already paid to your good organization. 

Please share our refund amount account statement. 

Thanks & Regards

P. LAHIRI
+91 9962259452
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